

From: Raymond Conkling

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: November 19, 2018

Subject: 1927-EX-ST-2018

Message:

Mr. Ghaffari:

Thank you for your message regarding the submission of an exhibit to support the above application.

We did attempt submission of the Exhibit at the time of filing, but apparently the exhibit upload was not successful.

The Exhibit has not been uploaded to the system.

Please let me know if you have any further questions on this issue.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems